Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 27, 2022
4:30 - 6:30PM
Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Adam L., Sheri P., Pam P., Cecily H., Brittany K., Donna-Marie D., Lucy C., Catherine L.

Members Unexcused: Sunny G.

Members Excused: Sherry C., Gabi G-R., Glenn B.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Cathy H., Karol O.

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	> Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:43pm and established quorum.	
Quorum (7 members),	> July minutes approved as written. 1st: Adam 2nd: Lucy	
Approval of Minutes -	Introduction were done of members and guests.	
President		
2022 Priority Review - All	 Reviewed the HIGH priority items. Mary gave updates on BHRN's and that we will have an update from Public Heath in October to give updates on the listening session regarding the opioid settlement dollars. Mary gave an update on the MH housing investment. BH Division will be presenting to the Board of County Commissioners regarding the plan for spending. All discussed and came up with some action items Mary will be meeting with ESD Director regarding data information. What do we want and who has that information? We will relook at priority #3 again at a later meeting for updates and actions. 	Ask Cathy if her email blasts go to all schools and is data collected regarding if teacher and staff are attending.
Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Pam is working with a group that tracks MH & Addictions legislation items. Aid & Assist language still being worked on regarding legislation. Nominating Committee - Applications received in Aug. Reopened as well for members to reapply. Interviews before next meeting so recommendations can be made in October meeting. Sub-Committee (Older Adult) - None Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - Still working on strategic plan. Possible meeting in October. Work Force Updates - 	

	Director Update - Talked about Aid & Assist issues. Advised that a judge put a limit on State hospital stays based on their charges whether they have been stabilized or not.	
Round Table	 Donna-Marie- Excited about the housing moving forward and interested in the idea about teachers getting suicide prevention training. Pam- advised that Lake Oswego school district recently requested to participate in bring the youth to a presentation. Lucy- asked about if there is a plan to reach out to immigrants who are coming into Oregon? Mary advised that we do have providers that Oregon partners with to connect to immigrants and refugees. Teresa- Asked Donna-Marie what she is trained in being a trainer in? Natalie-Discussed the need for there to be better planning from school regarding poor communication with counselor, parents and students during the first few weeks of school which are the most anxiety ridden time periods for all. 	http://www.aocmhp.org/ youth-save/
Public Comment	Karol-Asked about how youth are invited to become involved	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:19pm Proposed agenda: TBD Oregon City Together presentation: Pam PH-Opioid presentation	Natalie will send menus to council for ordering food
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, October 25, 2022, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	